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Tilbury2 Project Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol
BS1 6PN
 
Ref Tilbury2 Project (TR030003)
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and Rule 17 of the Infrastructure
Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended)
Application by Port of Tilbury London Limited for an Order Granting
Development Consent for a Proposed Port Terminal at the Former
Tilbury
Power Station (‘Tilbury2’)
 
 
We are in receipt of the request for further information from the Examining
Authority Panel, sent by e mail dated 7 August 2018.
 
Anglian Water Services can confirm that the wording of Part 8 of the draft DCO
(published on 21 November 2017) is acceptable to us and the objection is no
longer maintained and the representations can be withdrawn.
 
Please let us know if you require anything further.
 
Regards,
 
Kathryn Taylor
Major Infrastructure Planning Manager
 
ktaylor4@anglianwater.co.uk
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The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be 
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this 
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water. 
It is intended only for the person named as addressee. 
Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of 
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the 
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.
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